

CAC Minutes, October 2 2017

Present: Deana Waters, Ginny Kinne, Cla
Quick, Ken Abramowicz, Emily Perryman,
Newberry, Nicole Cundiff, Carole Goering

Agenda approved, Chanda moves, Nicole
Minutes approved, Mike moves, Claire se

Subcommittee re: AK Native GER present
reception seemed accepting, focused on
Jessica Black is proceeding via one-on-ones, no further action at this time.

Sean Topkok, chair of GAAC, invited us to present regarding syllabi, along with Holly for an
online system.

These are students who ha

Ken and Eileen both emphasize talking to department colleagues before next meeting to get wider feedback on controversial double-counting agenda item that will be taken up at that time. Meeting adjournment moved and seconded after 1 hr 10 mins meeting.